

### 2017 Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty BY AND BETWEEN

### GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTURE, DEVELOPMENT AND INTERNATIONAL FINANCE AGENCY (GIDIFA)

-and-THE UNITED NATIONS

A JOINT FORCES AGREEMENT AND SPECIAL TREATY OF NATIONAL AND INTERNATIONAL SECURITY CONCERN TO ERADICATE POVERTY AND PROVIDE FOR INFRASTRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT TO ALL OF THE PEOPLE OF world AND OF THE WORLD





PAGE 1 OF 22

#### INTRODUCTION

This treaty is a Binding Agreement by and between Global Infrastructure, Development and International Finance Agency and world, drawn up in accordance with the agreement of all Interested Parties and for the benefit of all humankind and the elevation of status, safety and security of all people from around the globe and for the development of the means to introduce societal evolution in such a manner so as to benefit all Humanity.

### OUR MORAL AND ETHICAL OBLIGATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CHARTER OF THE UNITED NATIONS

#### WE THE PEOPLES OF THE UNITED NATIONS DETERMINED

- to save succeeding generations from the scourge of war, which twice in our lifetime has brought untold sorrow to mankind, and
- to reaffirm faith in fundamental human rights, in the dignity and worth of the human person, in the equal rights of men and women and of nations large and small, and
- to establish conditions under which justice and respect for the obligations arising from treaties and other sources of international law can be maintained, and
- to promote social progress and better standards of life in larger freedom,

#### AND FOR THESE ENDS

- to practice tolerance and live together in peace with one another as good neighbors, and
- to unite our strength to maintain international peace and security, and
- to ensure, by the acceptance of principles and the institution of methods, that armed force shall not be used, save in the common interest, and
- to employ international machinery for the promotion of the economic and social advancement of all peoples,

#### HAVE RESOLVED TO COMBINE OUR EFFORTS TO ACCOMPLISH THESE AIMS.

For far too long, Humankind has been divided amongst itself and suffered the burdens of living enslaved by poverty, oppression and subjected to wars and other cruelties, none of which are beneficial to the individual or to the Human Race as a whole. It is time to light the path to a new and better future where all individuals can enjoy true Economic and Social freedom. As such, we, the Undersigned Representatives, our individual Nations, States, Kingdoms, Sovereigns and/or other Governing Bodies and Agencies do hereby Affirm our Commitment to uphold our Moral, Ethical and Humanitarian Obligations to all Humankind under the Terms and Conditions of this Treaty as is set forth herein and duly signed and recorded as part of the official record of The Signatories:

#### OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

The Official Language of this document is English. In the event of conflict and/or confusion regarding the original meaning and/or intent of this Treaty, all references and consideration should be given to the original, English version of this document.

PAGE 2 OF 22

ALL MATERIALS HERMMARE CONSIDERED CLASSIFIED AND SENSITIVE IN NATURE AND NOT FOR PRIVATELY UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FULLY NEGOTIATED, AGREED UPON, ACCEPTED, DULY SIGNED AND SENSITIVE OF THIS JOINT FORCES AGREEMENT AND SPECIAL

#### **Table of Contents**

INTRODUCTION	2
OFFICIAL LANGUAGE	2
THE PARTIES TO THIS Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty	4
Principal Parties to this Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty	4
THE JOINT FORCES AGREEMENT AND SPECIAL TREATY	5
ARTICLE 1 – OBJECTIVES OF THIS Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty	8
ARTICLE 2 – DEFINITIONS OF THIS JOINT FORCES AGREEMENT AND SPECIAL	
TREATY	9
ARTICLE 3 – RESPONSIBILITIES, PRIVILEGES AND IMMUNITIES	10
GIDIFA Responsibilities	10
United Nations Responsibilities	10
GIB Responsibilities	11
Privileges and Immunities of The Principal Parties	11
Privileges and Immunities of GIDIFA	11
ARTICLE 4 – ASSET ASSIGNMENT AND TRADE	12
ARTICLE 5 – TOXIC ASSETS, DEBT RELIEF AND DEBT FORGIVEN, CURRENCY	
EXCHANGE PROGRAMS AND FACILITIES	12
ARTICLE 6 – ASSETS AND MONETIZATION	15
ARTICLE 7 – BENEFICIARIES AND BENEFITS	16
ARTICLE 8 – INFRASTRUCTURE, DEVELOPMENT AND HUMANITARIAN EFFORTS	19
ARTICLE 9 – ACCOUNTABILITY, TRANSPARENCY AND STEWARDSHIP	20
ARTICLE 10 – PUBLIC INFORMATION	21
ARTICLE 11 – RECORDS, ARCHIVES, AUDITS AND REPORTS (INTERNAL)	21
ARTICLE 12 – IMMUNITY FROM TAXATION	21
ARTICLE 12 - INWIGHT FROM IMPRITOR	22





PAGE 3 OF 22

# THE PARTIES TO THIS Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty

The Parties to this Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty are further clarified herein so as to avoid any and all potential for misunderstanding and/or misinterpretation that would hamper the ability of the treaty to perform as designed. As there are many older Treaties that will be financed through the finalization, signing and execution of this treaty, it is important that the potential for confusion or conflict be minimized to the extent that it is possible in such a comprehensive and complete cooperative effort for this global endeavor.

#### Principal Parties to this Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty

- The Republic of the United States of America
- The United States Department of the Treasury
- The World Bank
- The International Monetary Fund
- . The United Nations and The Bank for International Settlements
- Global Infrastructure, Development and International Finance Agency, heretofore known as GIDIFA for the purposes of this Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty.

The Parties as set forth herein above shall together and collectively be known as The Principal Parties for the purposes of this Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty.



### THE JOINT FORCES AGREEMENT AND SPECIAL TREATY

WHEREAS GIDIFA is the sole and rightful owner, holder and controller of The Assets and other Resources as shall be utilized for the funding of Global Humanitarian Efforts and Concerns, the Stabilization of Global Economic and Financial Systems, the funding of the world and primarily, its focus on Humanitarian Efforts and other such uses as are set forth and established herein and has expressed a desire to work in full and equal cooperation with The Principal Parties of this Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty and;

WHEREAS world shall work in full and equal cooperation with GIDIFA for the Monetization of The Assets and the trade of the Value of The Assets to generate Proceeds in a sum sufficient for the funding of any and all such Humanitarian Efforts as are set forth herein and as may be decided and agreed upon in writing and duly signed by and between The Principal Parties and;

WHEREAS GIB is the enforcement and intelligence division of GIDIFA and shall serve in the capacity of security forces and enforcement for the protection and safekeeping of The Assets and for the policing of Economic Espionage and other such crimes and other activities as shall have an affect on Finance and Economics in a Joint Effort with world in addition to working in close support of and cooperation with their Counterparts within world and:

WHEREAS PBNA shall be established as a Global Bullion Bank with assets assigned by GIDIFA to PBNA for fulfilling its portion of the terms and conditions of this Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty to print and issue currencies and/or securities backed by Gold in addition to working in close support of and cooperation with their Counterparts within world and;

WHEREAS GTST shall be established as a Global Banking Trust Bank with gold and/or Gold-backed assets assigned by GIDIFA to PBNA for fulfilling the terms and conditions of this Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty to print and issue currencies and/or securities backed by Gold in addition to working in close support of and cooperation with their Counterparts within world and;

WHEREAS The Principal Parties collectively, have the Resources, the Experts, the Expertise and other such interests as are necessary to make available for the benefit of all nations, all persons, all institutions and The Principal Parties for the pursuit of Humanitarian Efforts, Projects, Programs and/or Humanitarian endeavors as shall be deemed by The Principal Parties to be necessary, beneficial and/or prudent to fund and

implement and

PAGE 5 OF 22

ALL MATERIALS HEREIN ARE CONSIDERED OF ASSISTED AND SENSITIVE IN NATURE

WHEREAS The Principal Parties shall fund Humanitarian Efforts throughout world and throughout the Republic of the Philippines and in other such locations as shall be decided in writing by and between The Principal Parties without prejudice and without discrimination because of race, creed, nationality, status, religion, sexual preference or political belief, and;

WHEREAS The Assets (As shall be determined by and between The Principal Parties to be used for the purposes as set forth in this Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty) shall be utilized as shall be decided by and between The Principal Parties for the implementation and completion of projects for Infrastructure, Development, Social, Financial and Economic Stability and/or other such Humanitarian endeavors as shall be deemed by The Principal Parties to be necessary, beneficial and/or prudent to fund and implement and;

WHEREAS The Purpose of the Trades and Monetization of The Assets shall be for Humanitarian and peaceful purposes and;

WHEREAS Commercial Development may be permitted when the determination is made by The Principal Parties that such Development is prudent, beneficial and/or necessary for the successful completion of Humanitarian Efforts and;

WHEREAS Governments, Non-Governmental Organizations, Corporations and/or other Entities desire the aid, assistance and/or funding of and for the pursuit of Humanitarian Efforts by and/or from The Principal Parties for the benefit of the world, the nations of the world, the people, the land, the environment and;

WHEREAS The Beneficiaries of this Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty shall agree to the Acceptance and Terms of this Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty and such requirements as may be deemed to be necessary, beneficial and/or prudent by The Principal Parties for the authorization of Funding of any and all such Humanitarian Efforts and Programs as shall be funded and;

WHEREAS The Beneficiaries of any and all funding from The Principal Parties shall agree and be held accountable in accordance with any and all standards of and requisite requirements for funding from The Principal Parties and;

WHEREAS The Beneficiaries of any and all funding from the Principals shall agree to submit any and all such documentation as may be deemed by The Principal Parties to be necessary, prudent and/or beneficial for the purposes of funding and;

WHEREAS The Principal Parties shall fund such programs as shall provide for an equitable distribution of benefit and a tangible level of benefit to the underclass citizens of the world and:

WHEREAS The Principal Parties shall fund Humanitarian Efforts that raise the median standard of living for any all/beneticiaries among the underclass citizens of the world and;

PAGE 6 OF 22

WHEREAS The Principal Parties shall fund such projects as shall be deemed to be necessary and beneficial to the Refugee and other crises as currently exist in Turkey due to the ongoing conflicts and other issues of social and/or economic instability in the region and:

WHEREAS The Principal Parties hereby affirm and attest that they shall work in an equal, cooperative endeavor to prevent fraud, abuse and to ensure the Economic and Social freedoms of all the people of the world.

THEREFORE The Principal Parties hereby affirm and attest that they will work in an equal (but separate), cooperative fashion to guarantee that the basic necessities of life to include, but not necessarily to be limited to social and economic freedom for all people, the ready access to and provision of basic, safe and secure housing, ready access to affordable, world-class educational institutions, ready access to affordable short-term and long-term health and medical care and treatment, nutritional foods and safe and clean drinking water in a sanitary and healthy environment for all of the people within world and all members of GIDIFA and ultimately, for all of the people around the world.



**PAGE 7 OF 22** 

# ARTICLE 1 – OBJECTIVES OF THIS Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty

The Objective of this Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty is to insure, through the Adequate Financing, Funding and other means necessary, for all people of the world to enjoy an equal opportunity to improve their median quality of life. To insure such funding as may be required, the Global Infrastructure, Development and International Finance Agency has provided a Global Reserve to be utilized for the Benefit of Humankind and in accordance with the terms of this Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty. In short, the primary Objective of this Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty is to elevate the median quality of life for all of the people throughout the world through the stabilization of the Economic and Financial Systems already in place and the Infrastructure and Development necessary to provide ready access to the basic necessities of life to all people equally, in addition to establishing the means to stabilize the social and/or sociological issues created by those people displaced due to regional conflicts and instability in and around the more war-torn and oppressed regions of the world.

The Objectives of this Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty include the complete eradication of poverty throughout world in addition to the social, economic and financial stability of global economic and financial systems.

Furthermore, the objectives of this Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty are to ensure that all of the people of the world have ready, available access to the basic necessities of life. These basic necessities include, but are not limited to, the provision of basic, safe and secure housing, education at all levels, health care and medical treatment and basic, nutritional foods, safe and clean drinking water and a life in a sanitary, safe environment.

The Principal Parties shall work in a cooperative and equal manner as the Signatories of and Parties to this Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty for the benefit of all humanity to ensure the social and economic freedom of all of the people of the world.

The Terms and Conditions as set forth herein shall be subject to the Implementation of Rules and Regulations (IRR) by The Principal Parties, as shall be agreed upon in writing and duly signed by The Principal Parties.

PAGE 8 OF 22

## ARTICLE 2 – DEFINITIONS OF THIS JOINT FORCES AGREEMENT AND SPECIAL TREATY

The Following Terms, Words and/or Phrases as contained herein shall be defined as set forth here below:

The Beneficiaries: The Beneficiaries as noted in this Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty are those individuals, groups, organizations, corporations and/or other such entities as shall receive funding from The Principal Parties.

GIDIFA: Global Infrastructure, Development and International Finance Agency, A sovereign entity that is the sole lawful owner and controller of The Assets.

Humanitarian Efforts: Any and all such projects, programs and/or other endeavors that provide a direct (or indirect in more limited cases) benefit to the underclass citizens of the world.

Joint Forces Agreement: An agreement and/or contract in which The Parties to the Agreement are equal but remain separate and unique entities, each free to pursue its own interests without violating the terms of said Joint Venture Agreement.

The Principal Parties: The Principal Parties for this Agreement are world and GIDIFA.

**Sovereign**: A person, body, or state in which independent and supreme authority is vested; a chief ruler with supreme power; a king or other ruler with limited power.

**Sovereign People**: The political body, consisting of the entire number of citizens and qualified electors, who, in their collective capacity, possess the powers of sovereignty and exercise them through their chosen representatives.

The Assets: Any and all such assets as shall be assigned and/or monetized by The Principal Parties and more specifically by GIDIFA as a direct result of this Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty as shall be agreed upon by and between The Principal Parties.

Underclass: (Also: Underclass Citizens) Those citizens of the world that are impoverished and oppressed to such a degree as to effectively prevent them from elevating their median quality of life or exercising the ability to raise themselves up to acceptable, humane standards. Underclass citizens include any and all such people who live on or below the line of poverty. Also any and all such people of the world who do not have access to the basic and most rudimentary necessities of life including access to the and/or medical care and safe and secure housing.

PAGE 9 OF 22

## ARTICLE 3 – RESPONSIBILITIES, PRIVILEGES AND IMMUNITIES

The Responsibilities of The Principal Parties for the purposes of this Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty are as set forth and established herein. The Responsibilities of The Principal Parties may be subject to change and may only be changed by the agreement of The Principal Parties in writing and duly signed by their Representative Signatories of, for and to this Treaty.

In the event that a Representative Signatory may become incapacitated, a Secondary Signatory may be appointed before such a time as said Signatory shall have become incapacitated. The appointment of a Secondary Signatory may be designated to an individual and/or to a Position within any such Organization as may be Party to this Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty upon the agreement in writing and duly signed by The Principal Parties.

Responsibilities, Immunities and/or Privileges and/or other Terms and Conditions may be amended upon the agreement by and between The Principal Parties in writing and duly signed. Responsibilities, Immunities and/or Privileges may further be expanded at the final negotiations and/or clarified and/or expanded in the IRR.

#### **GIDIFA** Responsibilities

To utilize The Assets in a fully cooperative effort with The United Nations for monetization and trade to generate proceeds for the purposes of Funding for the Operations of The Principal Parties and primarily, for the design, planning and implementation of Humanitarian Efforts throughout the world and for the people across the globe.

#### **United Nations Responsibilities**

The Duties and Responsibilities of The United Nations shall include but shall not necessarily be limited to the following as set forth and established herein:

- To formally recognize GIDIFA as wholly Sovereign with the equivalent of a fully Sovereign Nation.
- To guarantee the recognition of Passports (Both Diplomatic and Civilian) issued by GIDIFA to such personnel as may require Diplomatic Passports and to those citizens living as (Sovereign) citizens of GIDIFA.

3. To Protect and Defend the position and person of the M-1 and the

**PAGE 10 OF 22** 

#### **GIB Responsibilities**

The Global Intelligence Bureau is the enforcement and intelligence division of GIDIFA and shall serve in the capacity of security forces and enforcement for the protection and safekeeping of The Assets and for the policing of Economic Espionage and other such crimes as shall have an affect on Finance and Economics in addition to working in support of and in complete cooperation with their Counterparts in world.

#### **Privileges and Immunities of The Principal Parties**

The Principal Parties will grant to any and all such Personnel of The Principal Parties, the Immunities contained in the General Convention of Privileges and Immunities adopted by the General Assembly of world on 13 February, 1946.

#### Privileges and Immunities of GIDIFA

The Principal Parties will grant to any and all Personnel of The Principal Parties, the Immunities contained in the General Convention of Privileges and Immunities adopted by the General Assembly of world on 13 February, 1946.

Furthermore. The United Nations shall recognize and acknowledge of and for GIDIFA, the following rights and privileges in accordance with existing treaties and/or the Charter and Articles of Agreement of GIDIFA, to include but not necessarily to be limited to:

- 1. The right to issue Passports and/or other such Identification as may be necessary and/or beneficial for the purposes of Travel and other activities by GIDIFA to and for any and all members of GIDIFA. Said Passports and/or Identification shall be duly recognized and accepted by all Member Nations and the United Nations.
- 2. The right to issue Diplomatic Passports and Identification to any and all such Personnel as shall merit the status of Diplomat and/or Diplomat Staff. Said Passports and/or Identification shall be duly recognized by all Member Nations and the United Nations.
- 3. Any and all members, citizens, residents and/or others who may reasonably be construed to be members, citizens and/or residents of GIDIFA, and citizens of the Republic of the Philippines, shall enjoy the privilege of a Ninety (90) day Reciprocal Landing Visa wherein they may travel freely without the need to apply for and/or receive a Visa. Said privilege may only be revoked in the event that a person shall have been rightly accused and/or convicted of a Criminal Offense in the host-nation.

PAGE 11 OF 22

Sighilable ribable Avent,

- 4. GIDIFA shall have and maintain the ability and lawful right to own and operate its own Trade Platforms independent and separate of The United Nations and/or other such Trade Platforms as shall or may be utilized for the purposes of funding Global Humanitarian programs.
- 5. GIDIFA shall have the right and ability to establish accounts in the form of credit and/or debit cards for each and every person of the world, each and every person who is a member in good standing of GIDIFA and to enable a more equitable distribution of wealth through financial efforts as shall be determined by and between The Principal Parties.

#### ARTICLE 4 - ASSET ASSIGNMENT AND TRADE

Any and all such assets as shall be assigned to The United Nations, shall be monetized by and/or between The Principal Parties and traded with at least seventy percent (70%) of all proceeds to be utilized for such Humanitarian Projects and Humanitarian Programs as shall be decided and agreed upon by and between The Principal Parties and as shall be allowable and authorized in accordance with the terms and conditions as set forth herein.

Upon the successful conclusion of any and all such trades as may be entered into by and between The Principal Parties, any and all such Assets as shall have been utilized, shall return to the sole and complete ownership and possession of GIDIFA.

### ARTICLE 5 - TOXIC ASSETS, DEBT RELIEF AND DEBT FORGIVEN, CURRENCY EXCHANGE PROGRAMS AND FACILITIES

GIDIFA shall provide a sufficient allowance for the mutual utilization of The Assets for the purposes of implementing a program of Currency Reserves, the purchase of any and all Toxic Assets within the governments of GIDIFA and The United Nations, and the implementation of programs for Global Debt Relief and Global Debt Forgiveness.

The value of the Toxic Assets shall be utilized in the form of fully transferable, assignable tax credits to be assigned to such Corporate Entities as shall be decided and determined at the sole and unfettered direction and discretion of GIDIFA to be used as reserves for monetization and/or for the Trade Platform to fund such causes as are agreed upon and set forth herein.

The United Nations does herein recognize and fully support the creation of a Trade Platform and/or Platforms of, by and for GIDIFA to trade The Assets as may be deemed to be necessary, prudent and/or beneficial to fund continued programs of Debt Relief. These Debt Relief and Debt Forgiveness Programs shall be funded by the GIDIFA Trade Platforms in such a manner as to subsidize the National Expenses of world and of GIDIFA, Humanitarian Projects and Programs as shall be decided by and between The Principals and to ensure the social and economic freedom of all people.

**PAGE 12 OF 22** 

ALL MATERIALS HENCY ARE CONSIDERED CLASSIFIED AND SENSITIVE IN NATE PRIVATELY UNTIL SCALITIME AS FULLY NEGOTIATED, AGREED UPON, ACCEPT EXPERESTED PARTIES OF THIS JOINT FORCES AGREEME

BUTION PUBLICLY OR

GIDIFA shall further subsidize The Principal Parties in such a manner as to fully subsidize the Government in addition to the Budget requirements of world. The funding from the GIDIFA Trade Platform(s) shall be utilized for funding to include but not necessarily to be limited to the following as set forth herein and as may be determined to be necessary, prudent and/or beneficial by and between The Principal Parties:

- To underwrite and subsidize up to one hundred percent (100%) of the Budget of GIDIFA as a means to finance Humanitarian efforts and the associated costs of the daily operations and;
- To underwrite and subsidize an Equal and Cooperative Effort with The Principal Parties to structure a Financial Engineering strategy to underwrite and to discharge up to one hundred percent (100%) of the debt of world and;
- To underwrite and subsidize the current Economic and Financial Systems to facilitate an equitable distribution of wealth, resources and the basic necessities of life for all of the people of world and;
- 4. To underwrite and subsidize the creation of Sovereign GIDIFA Community Developments as shall be developed for the primary purpose of providing a minimum of one million homes, the basic necessities of life, jobs, training and other benefits directly to the Underclass citizens of world and all people of the world.
- 5. To underwrite and subsidize the expansion of any and all such programs and/or Humanitarian Projects as shall be undertaken by and between The Principal Parties to the entire population and such Immigrants and/or Refugees as may require assistance in assimilating within world at such a time as sufficient progress has been made to address the needs of the underclass citizens of world.
- To underwrite and subsidize Emergency and Non-Emergency, long-term and short-term medical treatment and health care facilities for the provision of medical care to any and all citizens of world, refugees, immigrants, and to the people of GIDIFA, and to provide for the expansion of said medical programs throughout world and;
- 7. To underwrite and subsidize the provision of educational opportunities for any and all citizens of world and members of GIDIFA and/or GIDIFA Community Developments at no or low cost and to create the means to expand the educational programs on a global scale and;
- 8. The implementation of Vocational, Technical and Employment Training and Employment Opportunities for all people and;

 To provide global standards and the provision of safe and secure housing for all people and:

> NATURE AND NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION PUBLICLY OR ACCEPTED, DULY SIGNED AND EXECUTED BY THE SEMENT AND SPECIAL TREATY

ALL MATERIALS HEREIN ARE CONSIDERED CLA

- 10. To underwrite and subsidize the creation of Disaster Mitigation and Disaster Relief Programs to include supplies, finances, logistical support and cooperation and any and all such other means as may be deemed to be necessary, beneficial and/or prudent regarding disaster and emergency response work and;
- 11. To underwrite and subsidize the provision of Research and Development Facilities with a focus on Technology and Innovation for the people of the world and in each and every such GIDIFA Community Development as shall be implemented by, for and/or on behalf of GIDIFA and to implement a financial engineering strategy to expand such programs on a global scale and;
- 12. To underwrite and subsidize the creation of Environmental Standards and Programs on a global scale to facilitate the implementation of programs as shall be deemed to be necessary, beneficial and/or prudent for the creation of a more wholly symbiotic relationship between humanity and the natural environment and;
- 13. To underwrite and subsidize the exploration of space and space-based technologies for the advancement of sciences and the expansion of potential options for the human race and;
- 14. To underwrite and subsidize the exploration of the oceans of the world for the purposes of environmental sustainability and to facilitate the research and increase the knowledge base for the environmental sciences and;
- 15. To underwrite and subsidize funding for any and all such Humanitarian Efforts globally as may be deemed to be necessary, beneficial and/or prudent towards the global eradication of poverty and;
- 16. The Principal Parties shall create an Organization for the Transfer of Currencies by and between The Principal Parties for the transfer of Physical Currencies and/or other Assets and/or Materials by and between The Principal Parties to and from world and the Republic of the Philippines. The Principal Parties further guarantee that any and all such transfers as shall occur shall do so with full diplomatic recognition and be considered to be Diplomatic Materials and as such, subject to the rules and regulations regarding Diplomats and Diplomatic Immunity.



#### **ARTICLE 6 – ASSETS AND MONETIZATION**

Monetization of The Assets by and between The Principal Parties shall be utilized to provide for those Humanitarian Efforts to include but not necessarily to be limited to those as set forth herein below:

- 1. To underwrite and subsidize an Equal and Cooperative Effort with The Principal Parties to structure a Financial Engineering Program to provide supplemental economic and financial systems to stabilize and support the current economic system with a gold-backed system of currency in accordance with Basel 3, to include backup reserve currency and a complete system of checks and balances to ensure the equitable creation, distribution and utilization of wealth for all of the people of the world and;
- To underwrite and subsidize up to one hundred percent (100%) of the Budget of The United Nations as a means to decrease the dependency of The United Nations on less-reliable sources to finance Humanitarian efforts and the associated costs of the daily operations and;
- To underwrite and subsidize up to one hundred percent (100%) of the Master Plan Projects for The United Nations and GIDIFA and;
- To underwrite and subsidize up to one hundred percent (100%) of the 2030 United Nations Millennium Development Goals for The United Nations and;
- To underwrite and subsidize up to one hundred percent (100%) of the protocols and standards as set forth in the United Nations Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities and;
- To underwrite and subsidize funding for any and all such Humanitarian Efforts globally as may be deemed to be necessary, beneficial and/or prudent by the Principals towards the domestic and global eradication of poverty.



#### **ARTICLE 7 – BENEFICIARIES AND BENEFITS**

Any and all such Humanitarian Efforts as shall be undertaken and funded by, for and/on behalf of The United Nations shall be regulated in accordance with the standards and practices as set forth by The United Nations and GIDIFA.

Any and all such Humanitarian Efforts as shall be undertaken and funded by, for and/on behalf of GIDIFA shall be regulated in accordance with the standards and practices as set forth by The United Nations and GIDIFA.

The Beneficiaries shall work in full, complete and equal cooperation with The Principal Parties for the purposes of Funding and any and all such other services as may reasonably be required and/or expected in accordance with the individual expertise, experience of The Subsidiaries and in full and strict accordance with any and all such requirements as shall be set forth and required by The United Nations and/or GIDIFA respectively.

At such a time as the Proceeds of the Trades are sufficient to begin the disbursement of funds, any and all such funds as shall be distributed shall be subject to the terms and conditions as set forth here below in addition to any and all such requisite practices of accounting, accountability, rules and/or regulations as shall be set forth in the Funding Agreements by and between The Principal Parties and/or any single Party of this Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty and the Beneficiary:

- 1 The Principal Parties shall utilize all proceeds from the Trade as set forth herein below:
  - 1.1 A minimum of Seventy Percent of all proceeds from the trade shall be utilized for Humanitarian Projects and Pursuits.
  - 1.2 GIDIFA shall, for any and all such ventures and/or projects and/or programs as shall be jointly implemented, pay the total amount of the requisite funding for said pursuits and/or as shall be set forth in individual funding agreements.
  - 1.3 GIDIFA shall, for any and all such ventures and/or projects and/or programs as shall be implemented, provide for the materials, resources, tools, personnel (primarily from the local region) and other such equipment as may be necessary for the successful completion of said project(s) and/or program(s).
  - 1.4 GIDIFA shall, for any and all such ventures and/or projects and/or programs as shall be implemented, shall select, in cooperation with the Program Managers, such local contractors and employees as are available for the successful completion of such project(s) and/or program(s).

- 1.5 The Principal Parties acknowledge and agree that any and all proceeds as shall be generated shall not be used for military purposes except insofar as shall be deemed to be necessary, beneficial and/or prudent for the purposes of defending said assets, said Humanitarian Pursuits and/or the defense of GIDIFA Community Developments and/or other such defensive measures for the purpose of protecting the people of The United Nations and/or the Republic of the Philippines and/or the people of GIDIFA.
- 2 The Principal Parties, may, based upon the Funding Requirements, the Conditions as shall be set forth in the Funding Agreement and in accordance with any and all such rules and regulations of Funding as shall be set forth by The Principal Party directly funding said Humanitarian Efforts, maintain the Principal Fund amount in an account as shall be established and set forth solely for said project.
- 3 Said funds shall be disbursed in full accordance with any and all terms and conditions of funding as shall be set forth in the relevant Funding Agreement for said Humanitarian Efforts but may be Traded and/or otherwise invested by The Principal Party of said Funding Agreement for the creation of additional Proceeds to fund other such Humanitarian Efforts as may be deemed to be beneficial and/or necessary at the sole and unfettered direction of the relevant Principal Parties respectively and/or jointly.
- 4 GIDIFA shall approve any and all such Funding Agreements before such time as arrangements for payment shall be made.
- 5 No Funding Plan Agreement shall be established in such a way as to reduce the Payments to The Beneficiary
- 6 The Principal Parties, respective to any and all Funding Agreements, shall distribute supplies, financial structures and benefits in full accordance with said Funding Agreements except in such cases wherein a Beneficiary has breached said Funding Agreement(s)
- 7 In such cases wherein a Beneficiary has breached a Funding Agreement, the respective Principal shall seek to find an alternative Beneficiary who is capable and able to complete all of the remaining and requisite portions of the Humanitarian Effort that remain incomplete and/or unfulfilled. Said Selection Process shall begin with other Potential Beneficiaries whose Funding Application may have met the required standards but was not previously selected to complete the Humanitarian Effort.

8 In the event that no viable Beneficiary may be found for the completion of said Humanitarian Project, the Selection process shall be started anew by the respective Principal.

- 9 Any and all such Funding Agreements as shall be modified by or between The respective Principal and The Beneficiary shall only be modified upon the acceptance in writing of said modifications and being duly signed by all Interested Parties to said Funding Agreement.
- In the event that Material supplies and/or support must be replaced by The Principal to The Beneficiary, every reasonable effort shall be made to supply The Beneficiary with (a) replacement(s) that fills the same need and that can be utilized in place of the Material supplies being replaced.
- 11 The Parties to any and all Funding Agreements shall accept and agree that any and all such Material Supplies as shall be provided by The Principal may be duly marked and recorded in such a manner as to ensure that said Material Supplies reach such locations and/or such Humanitarian Efforts as have been established and agreed upon in any and all such Funding Agreements.
- Any and all such Beneficiaries of a Funding Agreement shall, upon the reasonable request of The Principal Party, during regular business hours, make available any and all such books, reports, records and/or other materials as shall be deemed to be prudent, necessary and/or beneficial to account for any and all aspects of said Funding Agreement.
- Any and all such Beneficiaries of a Funding Agreement shall, upon the request of The Primary Party of the Funding Agreement, make any and all locations wherein the Humanitarian Efforts shall be underway, grant entire freedom to the Principal to view, oversee and inspect any and all aspects of the Humanitarian Efforts.
- The Principal Party of any and all Funding Agreements, shall make every effort to ensure that any and all such Funding as shall be paid to, granted to and/or otherwise utilized and made available for Humanitarian Efforts, shall be in the currency of the Beneficiary and/or the local currency of the location of said Humanitarian Efforts.



### ARTICLE 8 – INFRASTRUCTURE, DEVELOPMENT AND HUMANITARIAN EFFORTS

The Principal Parties shall work in an equal and comprehensive cooperative effort for the purposes of creating Infrastructure, Development and the implementation of Humanitarian Efforts throughout the world. As such, it will be necessary, prudent and beneficial for The Principal Parties to build and establish Joint Facilities for the provision of a Headquarters Establishment for The Principal Parties to implement and manage any and all such endeavors as may be undertaken as a result of this Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty. Such facilities shall include but not necessarily be limited to those structures as are set forth herein below:

- GIDIFA shall pay for and construct a "Back-to-Back" Embassy and Headquarters facility to be utilized by and between The Principal Parties. Such Facilities shall provide a separate but cooperative and close Headquarters location for The Principal Parties in each and every area wherein Humanitarian Efforts are undertaken.
- 2. Joint Security Forces of, by, for and on behalf of The Principal Parties shall be stationed in each and every such "Back-to-Back" Embassy and Headquarters facility as shall be constructed.
- GIDIFA shall build and provide adequate, safe and secure housing for any and all such Personnel as shall be deemed to be necessary, beneficial and/or prudent for the Facility being manned by The Principal Parties and their direct family members.
- 4. GIDIFA shall build and provide the necessary infrastructure to provide for a sanitary, safe and secure home-environment for any and all such personnel and family members as shall be stationed at any and all such facilities.
- 5. GIDIFA shall provide Educational Surety Bonds in an amount of Five Hundred Thousand US dollars for each and every person in world as an educational payment policy to provide payment for educational costs of scholastic, technical and/or vocational training and/or education.
- Educational Surety Bonds shall be made available to each and every person within world at a cost of Two Percent of the face value of the bond.
- 7. GIDIFA shall provide Medical Surety Bonds in an amount of Five Hundred Thousand US dollars for each and every person in world as a payment policy for emergency, non-emergency, long-term and short-term health care and medical treatment.

FINE OF IN NATURE AND NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION PUBLICLY OR DESCRIPTION ON, ACCEPTED, DULY SIGNED AND EXECUTED BY THE TOTAL SAGREEMENT AND SPECIAL TREATY

PRIVATELY UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FULLY MEDITAL SUCH TIME SUCH

ALL MATERIALS HEREIN ARE CONSIDERED

- 8. Medical Surety Bonds shall be made available to each and every person within world at a cost of Two Percent of the face value of the bond.
- GIDIFA shall fully fund and build not less than one million homes within world. Said homes shall be built primarily within Community Developments as shall be discussed and agreed upon by and between The Principal Parties.
- 10. GIDIFA shall fully fund and build all of the supporting Infrastructure and Development for the Community Developments as set forth and established herein above. Said supporting infrastructure and development to include but not necessarily to be limited to roads, curb and gutter, lighting, industry, production and such commercial and/or corporate ventures as shall be deemed to be relevant, necessary and/or beneficial for the successful completion of said Community Developments.

## ARTICLE 9 – ACCOUNTABILITY, TRANSPARENCY AND STEWARDSHIP

- The Principal Parties shall afford opportunity for and cooperate, each with the other, in making public, any and all such documents including all records related to any and all Humanitarian Efforts as shall be undertaken by and/or between The Principal Parties.
- 2. The Principal Parties shall work in a joint, equally cooperative effort to ensure that none of the materials as shall be placed in the Public Records and/or Public Archives shall contain personal or proprietary information that may be reasonably be construed to be sensitive, damaging to the Beneficiary and/or recipients of assistance and/or to The Principal Parties.
- The Principal Parties shall hold each and every Beneficiary Accountable for the planning, implementation and successful completion of Humanitarian Efforts as shall be funded by such funds as are derived from this Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty.
- 4. The Principal Parties shall work in a joint, cooperative and equal manner to establish sustainable levels of Trade and industry through the construction of GIDIFA Community Developments and GIDIFA commercial and industrial centers to facilitate continual growth in domestic economic growth and the implementation of programs for Infrastructure and Development in order to mitigate any and all potential for loss and to set global standards by which the current economic and financial systems can be strengthened and supported to prevent the disparity in existence in local and national currencies and further to prevent periods of excessive recession depression and inflation.

PAGE 20 OF 22

ALL MATERIALS HEREIN ARE CONSIDERED CLASSIFIED AND SENSITIVE IN PRIVATELY UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FULLY NEGOTIATED, AGREED UPON, ACTUAL OF THIS JOINT FORCES AGREED THE SOFT TH

EXECUTED BY THE

#### **ARTICLE 10 - PUBLIC INFORMATION**

The Principal Parties shall afford opportunity for and cooperate with The Principal Parties, in making public, any and all such documents including all records related to any and all Humanitarian Efforts as shall be undertaken between The Principal Parties. The Principal Parties shall work in a joint, equally cooperative effort to ensure that none of the materials as shall be placed in the Public Records and/or Public Archives shall contain personal or proprietary information that may be reasonably be construed to be sensitive, damaging to the Beneficiary and/or recipients of assistance.

### ARTICLE 11 - RECORDS, ARCHIVES, AUDITS AND **REPORTS (INTERNAL)**

- 1. The Principal Parties and any and all such recipients of funds and/or funding shall maintain adequate accounting and statistical records on the funds and operations of any and all such Humanitarian Efforts as shall be undertaken in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty.
- 2. The Principal Parties shall retain and maintain complete financial, project and any and all such accounting records for any and all such financial transactions and Humanitarian Efforts as may be funded in accordance with this Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty. Said records shall be made available to GIDIFA and/or a(n) Un-Interested Third Party Auditor for the purposes of Accounting, Accountability and Transparency in all endeavors.
- 3. GIDIFA reserves the right and exclusive discretion to Audit and/or to hire a thirdparty Auditor to audit any and all accounts as may be deemed to be necessary, beneficial and/or prudent regarding any and all such matters as shall be funded through this Joint Forces Agreement and Special Treaty.

#### **ARTICLE 12 – IMMUNITY FROM TAXATION**

- 1. The Principal Parties, The Assets, property, income and the operations and transactions of whatsoever nature, shall be immune from all taxes, fees, tolls or duties imposed by the Government or by any political sub-division thereof or by any other public authority. The Principal Parties shall also be immune from liability for the collection or payment of any tax, fee, toll or duty imposed by the Government or any political sub-division thereof or by any other public authority.
- 2. No tax, fee, toll or duty shall be levied by the Government or any political subdivision thereof or any other public authority on or in respect of salaries or remunerations for personal services paid by to its officers, employees, or other personnel who are not subjects Of the entity or nation or permanent residents thereof.

PAGE 21 OF 22

ALL MATERIALS HEREIM ARE CONSIDERED CLASSIFIED AND SENSITIVE IN NOT PRIVATELY UNTIL SUCH THIS SOULLY NEGOTIATED, AGREED UPON, ACCOUNT FORCES AGREED THE SOULLY NEGOTIATED, AGREED UPON, ACCOUNT FORCES AGREED THE SOULLY NEGOTIATED.

REBUTION PUBLICLY OR EXECUTED BY THE

3. The Government will take such action as is necessary for the purpose of making effective the foregoing principles. In addition, the Government will take whatever other action may be necessary to insure that supplies and services furnished by The Principal Parties are not subjected to any tax, fee, toll, or duty in a manner which reduces the resources of The Principal Parties.

#### **ARTICLE 13 – Period of Agreement**

This agreement shall take effect as from the date of the approval by world and by GIDIFA. It shall remain in force at least as long as joint forces funding agreements are in place. In case of disagreement as to whether the terms of this Agreement are being complied with, the matter will be referred to The Principal Parties to this treaty.

5001788

Hon Angel Ferdinand Marco

Secretary General
GIDIFA

Honorable Sten Davidson

Ambassador United Nations

Edgardo De Leon Hilbero

Witness

Kirk Simmons Baradach

Witness